
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


APRIL 27, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
PRESENT 
 
 
 


BOE Members: President Edward Magin, Vice President Danny Snyder, 
Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor,  Andrew Mathes, Izetta Younglove, Kelly Crane 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
School Business Administrator (SBA): Robert Magin 
Director of Curriculum & Instruction (DCI): Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Absent:  John Boogaard 
Approximately 30 students, staff and guests 
   


CALL TO ORDER  President Magin called the meeting to order at 6:02PM and led the  
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 


1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and L. Eygnor seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote., L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, 
D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon  recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
Agenda of April 27, 2016. 
 


2. PRESENTATION Melanie Stevenson presented on the focus review happening at Leavenworth 
Middle School. 
 


3. PUBLIC ACCESS Carol Clement spoke regarding the students and cutting Teaching Assistant 
positions 
Ralph Deon, Jr.  spoke regarding the cutting of Teaching Assistant positions 
Terrie Dunn spoke regarding the cutting of Teaching Assistant positions 
Angil Dunn spoke regarding the cutting of Teaching Assistant Positions 
Rodney Terrien spoke regarding summer school  
Patti Snyder spoke regarding the students and cutting Teaching Assistant 
positions 
Skyler Harper spoke regarding the help he has received from Teaching 
Assistants have made him successful. 
 


4a. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS SBA Magin gave an overview of the proposed budget. 
 


4b1.ELECTION OF WAYNE-FINGER 
LAKES BOCES BOARD MEMBERS 


Linda Eygnor moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, E. Magin, 
A. Mathes, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 27, 2016 for John Gould to a 
seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year term effective 
July 1, 2016. 


 
Danny Snyder moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, E. Magin,  


April 27, 2016   89 







 
A. Mathes, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 27, 2016 for Joseph 
McNamara to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year 
term effective July 1, 2016. 
 
Ed Magin moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, L. Eygnor,  
A. Mathes, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 27, 2016 for Terrie Meyn to a 
seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three year term effective 
July 1, 2016. 
 


4b2. 2016-2017 WAYNE-FINGER 
LAKES BOCES ADMINISTRATIVE 
BUDGET 


Lucinda Collier moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  L. Collier, L. Eygnor,  
E. Magin, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central 
School District, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 27, 2016 for approval of the 
2016-17 tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger Lakes 
Board of Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $3,176,529. 
 


5. CONSENT AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote., L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder,  
voted yes. 
 


5a.  MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of the April 12, 2016. 
 


5b.  APPROVAL OF HIGH SCHOOL 
COURSES TO BEGIN IN 2016-2017 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following new high school credit courses which will be included in schedules 
starting in September 2016:  


  
Title:  College Algebra and Trigonometry – Math 104   
Grade Level: 11, 12  
Length: Whole Year 
Credits: 1  
 
Title: CNC Laser Processing  
Grade Level: 9, 10, 11, 12 
Length: Half Year  
Credit: ½  
 
 


April 27, 2016   90 







 
5c1.  LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
SUSAN WREN 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Susan Wren effective June 30, 2016. 
 


5c2.  LTR OF RESIGNATION 
PAUL BENZ 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
resignation of Paul Benz as Principal effective June 30, 2016. 
 


5c3. TERMINATION OF 
EMPLOYMENT 
BRIAN OSIPOVITCH 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
termination of employment of Brian Osipovitch as a Bus Driver, effective 
April 27, 2016. 
 


5c4.  APPOINT LONG TERM 
SUBSTITUTE TEACHER 
BRIAN WHITE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
appointment of Brian White as a Long Term Substitute Music Teacher 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification: Music 
Appointment Dates: Approximately April 13, 2016 – June 24, 2016 
Salary: $202.50/day 
 


5c5. APPOINT LONG TERM 
SUBSTITUTE JACLYN BARKER 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Jaclyn Barker as a  long-term substitute Elementary teacher, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Early Childhood Ed B-2 
Employment Dates: Approximately April 11, 2016 – June 7, 2016 
Salary: Days 1-20 – daily rate of $90.00 
              Days 21+ - daily rate of $202.50 
 


5c6.  RECALL NURSE  
KATHRYN WELKLEY 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves to recall 
Kathryn Welkley from the established Preferred Eligibility List as a School 
Nurse, with no loss of seniority, personal or sick time, effective April 26, 2016 
Salary:  Step J, $36,201 + $1,000 professional preparation stipend 
 


5c7. APPOINT CHAIRPERSON FOR 
ANNUAL MEETING/BUDGET VOTE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Jan McDorman as the Chairperson of the Annual 
Meeting/Budget Vote on May 17, 2016. 
 


5c8.  ELECTION WORKERS FOR 
THE BUDGET VOTE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals to work at the May 17, 2016 Budget Vote to serve as 
Chief Inspector of Election, Inspectors of Election, and Assistant Clerks at 
$9.00 per hr. 


       
Name              Name                          Name                                       Name_______ 
Ruth Martin      Dorothy Wiggins    Elizabeth Davenport    David MacDougall    


April 27, 2016   91 







 
 


5c9.  ELECTION WORKERS FOR 
THE BUDGET VOTE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals to work at the May 17, 2016 Budget Vote to serve as 
Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks pay is per the NRWSEA contract. 


       
Name              Name                     Name                                       Name_______ 
Stacey Fox            Amy Shear      Brandy Starczewski           Chelsey Palmer    
 


5c10. ALTERNATE ELECTION 
WORKERS FOR THE BUDGET 
VOTE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals to work at the May 17, 2016 Budget Vote to serve as 
alternate Inspectors of Election and Assistant Clerks at $9.00 per hr. 


       
Name                                                                            Name__________   
Karen Thiemann                           Sharon Roberts   
 


6.  INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Reports 
Annual Meeting 
 


EXECUTIVE SESSION Izetta Younglove moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted 
yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
Executive Session at 7:20 PM for the specific purpose to discuss the 
employment history of three specific individuals and negotiations. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 


REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 8:26 PM. 
 


ADJOURNMENT Izetta Younglove moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted 
yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:27 PM. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 


 


April 27, 2016   92 

























































Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa JULY
  1 2 1 [2] 3 4 5 6 7 Independence Day Observed Jul 4, 2016


3 [4] 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 [16] 17 18 19 20 21 AUGUST
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 ^24 ^25 ^26 ^27 28 Regents Exams Aug  17, 18, 2016
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 Prof Development Day Aug 31, 2016
31


SEPTEMBER
Prof Development Day Sep 1, 2016


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Labor Day Holiday Sept. 5, 2016
1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 <3> 4 School Opens for Students Sept. 6, 2106


7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 ^17 ^18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 OCTOBER
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 [20 21 22 23 24] 25 Columbus Day Oct 10, 2016
28 29 30 <31> 26 27 28


NOVEMBER
Prof Development Day Nov. 10, 2016


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Veterans' Day Nov. 11, 2016
   <1> 2 3   1 2 3 4 Gr. Prek-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev. Nov. 22, 2016


4 [5] 6 7 8 9 10 5 6 7 8 9 *10 11 Gr. 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/Prof Dev. Nov. 22, 2016
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 12 13 14 15 16 *+17 18 Thanksgiving Recess Nov. 23-25, 2016
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 *+23 *+24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30  26 27 ^28 ^29 ^30 31 DECEMBER


Gr Prek-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conference Dec.8, 9, 2016
Gr. 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/PT Conf Dec. 9, 2016


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Winter Holiday Dec. 26-30, 2016
     1      1


2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 JANUARY
9 [10] 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 *+13 [14 15 Winter Holiday Jan. 2, 2017


16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21] 22 Martin Luther King Day Jan 16, 2107
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Regents Exams Jan 24-27, 2017
30 31 30


FEBRUARY
Prof Development Day Feb 3, 2017


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa President's Day Feb 20, 2017
1 2 3 4 5 1 ^2 ^3 ^4 5 6 Mid-Winter Recess Feb 20-24, 2017


6 7 8 9 <10> [11] 12 7 8 9 10 11 <12> 13
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 MARCH
20 21 *22> [23 24 25] 26 21 22 23 ^24 ^25 ^26 27 Gr. Prek-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev. Mar 10, 2017
27 28 29 30    28 [29] ^30 ^31    Gr. 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/PT Conf Mar 17, 2017


Gr Prek-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conference Mar 23, 24, 2017


Gr 3-8 NYS ELA Exam Mar 28-30, 2017
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa


   1 2 3    ^1 ^2 3 APRIL
4 5 6 7 *+8 *+9 10 4 ^5 6 7 8 9 10 Gr. 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/Prof Dev. Apr 13, 2017


11 12 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 ^14 ^15 ^16 17 Good Friday Apr 14, 2017
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 18 ^19 ^20 ^21 ^22 <23> 24 Spring Recess Apr 17-21, 2017
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30


MAY
Gr 3-8 NYS Math Exam May 2-4, 2017
Prof Development Day May 12, 2017


Legend:  Memorial Day May 29, 2017
 [_] Holiday Recess     * Early Dismissal Day/ < > Professional Development Day       Gr 4 & 8 NYS Science Perf Test May 24-June 2, 2017


  ^Regents/State Exams               + P/T Conference   JUNE
Gr 4 & 8 NYS Science Written Test Jun 5, 2017
Regents Exams Jun 14-22, 2017
Prof Development & Regents Rating Day Jun 23, 2017
Graduation Jun 23, 2017


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD
2016-2017 Academic Calendar


August 2016


September 2016


October 2016


January 2017


February 2017


March 2017


April 2017


July 2016 Notes & Holidays


Board of Education Approved: 
    Revised: May 10, 2016


March 22, 2016


181 Student Days/187 Teacher Days


November 2016


December 2016 June 2017


May 2017



http://www.calendarpedia.com/





     NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
          Academic Calendar for the 2016-2017 School Year


The District will be closed in observation of the following holidays


DATE DESCRIPTION


July 4, 2016 Independence Day Holiday
September 5, 2016 Labor Day Holiday
October 10, 2016 Columbus Day
November 11, 2016 Veterans Day
November 23, 2016 Floating District Holiday
November 24, 2016 Thanksgiving
November 25, 2016 Friday after Thanksgiving
December 26, 2016 Christmas Eve Holiday
December 27, 2016 Chrstmas Holiday
January 3, 2017 New Year's Day Holiday
January 16, 2017 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
February 20, 2017 Presidents Day
April 14, 2017 Good Friday
May 29, 2017 Memorial Day





		2016-17 academic

		Back




















		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #0064

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #0066

		Claims Auditor Report Warrant #0067






 
North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 
 


Building Administrator :Jennifer Hayden, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School 


Date of Meeting: May 10, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness.  


Student Data: 
• SLO Post-Assessments have been scheduled for grades K-2 and all special area classes. 
• Interim Assessments are being administered for grades 3 and 4. 


 
Progress Narrative: 


• SLO Post-Assessment results will be compared to the pre-assessment results in order to 
determine student growth over course of the school year. 


• The School Based Inquiry Process will be used by grade level teams this coming Friday afternoon 
in order to determine how instructional changes made after the results of the last interim 
assessment have impacted student learning. 


SIP Goal #2:Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.  


Student Data: 


 2014-2015 2015-2016 


September- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


44 30 (9 were bus referrals) 


October- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


63 81 (18 were bus referrals) 


November- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


60 73 (6 were bus referrals) 


December- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


58 70 (13 were bus referrals) 


January- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


69 (no bus referrals this month) 76 (12 were bus referrals) 







February- Number of 
Referrals(including bus referrals) 


57 (no bus referrals) 107 (24 were bus referrals) 


March- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


75 (no bus referrals) 101 (22 bus referrals) 


April- Number of Referrals (including 
bus referrals) 


73 (no bus referrals) 78 (17 were bus referrals) 


 


Progress Narrative: 


• 34 referrals were for students with disabilities 


• Assigned seats were given to students on a bus and were cross-checked for potential student 
issues by Mrs. Muto, both Counselors, Mr. Galloway, and I. Since the change, there have been 
no bus referrals for this bus. 


Students with 5 or more referrals Reason/Actions taken 


Student #1- 5 referrals Student has a disability with a behavior plan 
receiving services in a self-contained room. A DASA 
report was completed. School Social worker and 
Mrs. Muto had a meeting with the student and 
family at their home. I have met with the 
classroom teacher.  


Student #2- 5 referrals Student has a disability with a behavior plan 
receiving services in a self-contained room.  
Meeting with the parent. The classroom teacher 
met with the teachers of the room that he pushes 
into to provide consistency. Psychologist is 
working with classroom staff. 


Student #3- 7 referrals Student has a disability with a behavior plan 
receiving services in a self-contained room 
Meetings with a parent have occurred. Classroom 
adjustments have been made. Psychologist is 
working with the classroom staff. 


 


 







SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


Through our evaluation of the PBIS (Cougar Pride) program with BOCES, an area for improvement was 
parent and student involvement in PBIS. 


Progress Narrative: 


• All parents are invited by a phone call or a letter (if we are unable to reach them by phone) to 
attend RTI meetings for their student. We have a 60% attendance rate for parents/guardians at 
these meetings. 


• Wayne County Literacy Volunteers and NRWE had a Family Fun Literacy Night. 15 families 
attended. All students received free books. 


• Boys Night Out was a success with 70 students and at least one guest attending. The local fire 
department and police departments presented to the students.  


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


April: 


• College Spirit Day 
• NYS ELA, Math, and NYSESLAT (ESL) Testing 
• Dental Hygiene Presentations 
• Dental Exams 
• Merry-Go-Round Theater Assembly for 2nd Grade 
• UPK Registration and Information Night- cohosted with Head Start 
• Backpack Program 
• Family Fun Literacy Night 
• Boy’s Night Out 
• Table of Honor for outstanding cafeteria behavior 
• Regional Scoring for NYS exams 
• Kindergarten Information Night 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


 Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult 


Date of Board Meeting:  May 2016 


SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will demonstrate 
improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative:   


Leverage leadership visits and follow-up meetings are ongoing 


Weekly review and feedback for lesson plans continue 


APPR walk-throughs and observations 


APPR end-of-year conversations have begun 


The Special Education Leadership Team (SELT) “Future Story” committee has been working to develop 
a career plan for students that will follow them from Kindergarten through graduation. It has evolved 
to include an on-line component through the NYSED website, Careerzone.com which students can use 
to establish their aptitude/interest and explore future jobs, resume writing, track experiences related 
to job skills, etc.  


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their 
social/emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting. 


Progress Narrative: The Check in/check out mentoring programs are in place at the high school and 
middle school for students who struggle with attendance, behavior or just need a connection to a 
trusting adult. I have heard great things from students about their mentors! 


SIP Goal #3:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


100 % of parents/families were contacted prior to CSE meetings. 


Parental/family attendance (including phone conferences) for the CSE meetings in April was 69%. The 
percentage of students attending their own CSE meetings in March was 56%. There were 16 meetings 
held. 


 


 







Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Grade 5-adult student movement: 
CSE moved in: 1 
504 moved in: 1 
CSE new referrals: 0 
504 new referrals: 2 
Declassified: 1 
CSE moved out: 3 
504 moved out: 0 
 


SIP Goal #4:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant in the following areas: 


The special education department is working closely with Linda Johnson, an outside Special 
Education Consultant to assist her in gathering information regarding our programs and 
service delivery models. This week, Linda spent a day at the high school reviewing IEPs, 
observing CSE meetings, having conversations with teachers, and observing in classrooms. 
Next week, we will be looking at IEPs with Linda in order to ensure that we are compliant 
with NYSED regulations. Also next week, Linda will be spending a day at the middle school. 


 


At the March Board of Regents meeting, the Board approved a new graduation pathway for 
all students. Beginning in June 2016, a student may graduate with a regular high school 
diploma if the student completes the credit requirements; meets the requirements to earn a 
Career Development and Occupational Studies Commencement Credential (CDOS); and 
passes four Regents assessments, one in each of the four discipline areas of Math, English, 
Social Studies & Science. In addition, the regulations were revised to expand the 
opportunity to earn the CDOS commencement credential to all students, not just students 
with disabilities. BOCES is planning upcoming informational meetings to review the changes. 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 
 
Building Administrator:  Mark Mathews 


Meeting Date:  5/10/16 


On April 26th, 27th, and 28th a team from the New York State Education Department came for the 


focused review of our school.  The reviewers, Christine and Maxine, along with our own Director of 


Curriculum and Instruction, Melanie Stevenson, and Mr. Mathews observed in LMS classrooms, met 


with students, teacher teams, and parents.    A meeting was held on Tuesday, May 3rd and Mr. Mathews 


shared the following recommendations from NYSED with LMS staff: 


 


Tenet IIT Recommendation 


Tenet 2 - School Leader Practices and 


Decisions: Visionary leaders create a school 


community and culture that lead to success, 


well-being and high academic outcomes for all 


students via systems of continuous and 


sustainable school improvement. 


  
  


By May 13, 2016 the school leader should canvass and recruit a 


school leadership team representative of all stakeholders, which 


should have its first meeting by May 25, 2016 to set priorities and 


begin planning structures for school operating systems. 


·         The team should meet bi-weekly, agendas should be 
created prior to the meeting, notes and attendance should 
be kept. 


·         The team should establish timelines, roles, and 
responsibilities. 


·         The team should select two ways to collect data that set 
baselines, benchmarks, and outcomes to verify results.  


·         The team should agree to support the selected initiatives 


by meeting their responsibilities in a timely manner. 


  


Tenet 3 - Curriculum Development and 


Support: The school has rigorous and coherent 


curricula and assessments that are 


appropriately aligned to the Common Core 


Learning Standards (CCLS) for all students and 


are modified for identified subgroups in order 


to maximize teacher instructional practices 


By May 9, 2016 the members of the Leverage Leadership Team 


should visit at least 7 classes weekly and provide feedback by the 


end of the next school day. 


·         Feedback should be focused on pre-selected topics that 


includes instructional strategies, domains of teaching, or content 


skills. 







and student learning outcomes. 


  


  


·         Teachers should be made aware of the focus through the 


weekly newsletter updates. 


·         Feedback should be monitored and analyzed to determine 


teacher accountability, strengths, and needs for development. 


·         The Leverage Leadership Team (LLT) should use the same 


instrument for class visits and feedback to be able to collate data to 


measure progress trends and areas for improvement, growth and 


provision at professional development. 


·         Data should be presented to the School Leadership Team and 


at teacher meetings monthly. 


Tenet 4 - Teacher Practices and Decisions: 


Teachers engage in strategic practices and 


decision-making in order to address the gap 


between what students know and need to 


learn so that all students and pertinent 


subgroups experience consistent high levels of 


engagement, thinking and achievement. 


  


  


By June 1, 2016 teachers should use formative assessment, such as 


exit tickets, for determining next steps in creating learning targets 


for each student.  Data from formative assessments should be used 


to plan extension activities, re-teaching, and use of hands-on 


activities that accommodate and create multiple points of access for 


all learners.  


·         The school leader should present professional development on 


the use of formative assessments at the next faculty meeting on 


May 23, 2016. 


·         During class visits the Leverage Leadership Team should 


monitor lesson plans to see the application of formative data for 


instructional differentiation. 


·          Teachers should monitor student achievement on end of unit 


assessments by collecting and comparing test results from the prior 


month to gauge impact monthly. 


·         Student achievement should be reported to the Leverage 


Leadership Team (LLT) at the end of each month in a format 


determined by the LLT. 


Tenet 5 - Student Social and Emotional 


Developmental Health: The school community 


identifies, promotes, and supports social and 


emotional development by designing systems 


and experiences that lead to healthy 


relationships and a safe, respectful 


The school should create and implement social emotional 


enrichment activities and additional academic supports that are 


inclusive of all students, including after school activities, 


academically advanced courses of study, grade level trips, dances, 


sporting events and all social events sponsored by the school. 


·          By May 13, 2016 all staff members of the Student Support 







environment that is conducive to learning for 


all constituents. 


  


  


Service Team and special subject area teachers should submit a plan 


to coordinate a school group between the 2:15 pm and 2:50 pm 


activity period with membership open to all students to start by 


May 23, 2016. 


·         By May 16, 2016 after school academic support and re-


teaching should be extended beyond assignment completion during 


activity period. 


·         Starting May 13, 2016 data should be collected to measure the 


impact of enrichment inclusion and academic support on behavioral 


incidents, office referrals, enrollment, and attendance at these 


activities to determine impact.  Data should be presented to staff at 


monthly faculty meetings.    


Tenet 6 - Family and Community Engagement: 


The school creates a culture of partnership 


where families, community members and 


school staff work together to share in the 


responsibility for student academic progress 


and social-emotional growth and well-being. 


  


  


With guidance from the school leader, the teachers should increase 


the effectiveness of communication with parents and families. 


·         By May 6, 2016 teachers should update their Family Link 


weekly to ensure that information posted is timely and current. 


·         By May 6, 2016 teachers should select means that match 


family needs and begin communicating with parents to update them 


on their student’s progress in academics and behavior.  Methods of 


communication may include DOJO, e-mail, phone call and face to 


face communication. 


·         By May 6, 2016 teachers should record all contacts with 


parents and families through a communication log that includes 


date, time, topic of conversation, and outcome including future 


steps.   


·         By May 6, 2016 teachers should respond to parent requests 


for information or call within 24 hours. Responses should be 


documented in the communication log. 


·         The school leader and the Director of Curriculum and 


Instruction should provide a professional development session in 


June 2016 on the use of successful communication skills and 


strategies with parents and families. 


 







SIP Goal #1:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups.      


● Students in grades  5-8 took the NYS ELA testing at the Middle school on April 5th, 6th and 7th.  


342/346 students worked incredibly hard (highlighting, going back to their reading, editing their 


work, taking all of the time they needed, etc.) took this test. 


● Interim assessments were given the week of May 3rd.  Teachers met with teams and reviewed 


the data on May 6th.  (Professional Development Day for teachers.) 


● F&P and STAR Reading Benchmarking will be complete on or before June 15th for Reading.  


Once all of the data is entered into the data files on MS Shares we will chart student growth, 


and identify students who based on their results may need extra support during the 2016-2017 


school year.  


SIP Goal #2:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS Math assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups.   


● ___ /346 students in grades 5-8 took the NYS Math assessment on April 13th, 14th and 15th.   


● Interim assessments were given the week of May 3rd.  Teachers met with teams and reviewed 


the data on May 6th.  (Professional Development Day for teachers.) 


● STAR Math Benchmarking will be complete on or before June 15th for Math.  Once all of the 


data is entered into the data files on MS Shares we will chart student growth, and identify 


students who based on their results will need extra support during the 2016-2017 school year.  


SIP Goal #3: 


Student Data - Office Discipline Referrals per month 







 


 


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 
 
On May 14th five of our 5th grade students went to St. John Fisher with their teacher, Mrs. Oeschger, to 
present on their book study they completed with her, for her graduate class.  They were very excited to 
be able to present at the college!  
 
On May 22nd seven of our After School Discovery Students went to SUNY Oswego with Mr. Fisher as a 
“LMS Student Leadership” team to see what programs they offer to students.  We are looking into 
linking with the college to do 8th grade visits in the future. 
 
We have been planning in conjunction with Red Creek CSD to get our 2016 Summer School Program 
ready to go.  
 
26 students took part in our 8th grade Honors Trip to NYC on April 29th, 30th, May 1st and May 2nd.  
They were able to ride the Staten Island Ferry and see the Statue of Liberty, attended an off Broadway 
(Blue Man Group), and Broadway (Wicked) show, went to the National Museum of Natural History, the 
Jewish Heritage Museum to hear about the Holocaust (link to 8th grade Social Studies), experienced 
Chinatown and Little Italy, went to the “Top of the Rock” to see the view of the city, walked 5th Avenue, 
visited Times Square, and took a stroll in Central Park.  The trip was jam packed, and the students, 
parents and staff all had fun! 
 







Rachel’s Challenge came to the MS on May 5th.  Mr. Larry Scott (Rachel Scott’s Uncle)  presented 
“Rachel’s Story” to our 5th and 6th grade students, and “Rachel’s Challenge” to our 7th and 8th grade 
students.  He then returned to our school at 6:00 pm to present to our Parents/Community.  Mr. Scott 
told the story of his niece, Rachel, who was the first victim of the Columbine High School shooting.  He 
shared Rachel’s powerful story about showing compassion and understanding for others.  In sharing 
Rachel’s story, he hopes to inspire students to act with kindness (which links to our four core traits at 
NRW - Respect, Responsibility, Safety, Kindness).  More information can be found at:  
http://rachelschallenge.org/ 
 
Our Quarter Three Awards Assembly was held on May 5th, along with our Campaign Assembly for 
Student Council. 
 
Special Olympics were held at the NRW High School and LMS students and staff were very excited to be 
able to participate.   
 
 
  
 
 
 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed., Pre-school-4th/PPS 


Date of Meeting: May 10, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness. 


Strategies: 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meetings continue 
-APPR walk-throughs and observations  
-Review and feedback for lesson plans 
-The SELT committee has been focusing on transitions between buildings for students as well as from 
one grade to another. Plan have implemented in order to receiving teachers to have a better 
understanding of their incoming students’ specific learning needs so what is working for students can be 
replicated.  
-End of year APPR conversations have begun as well as observations for Shared Plans.  
 
SIP Goal #2: Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible. 


Student Data:  


For the month of April, behavior referrals for students with disabilities made up for 44% of the referrals. 


Single referral-6 students 
Two referrals-1 student 
Four referrals-1 student 
Five referrals-3 students 
Seven referrals-1 student 
 
Individualized behavior plans are being revised for students with persistent behavior difficulties. We 
continue to have consultations and evaluations with Dr. Cretella and Dr. Bauer to better understand 
what the students with behavior difficulties need in order to gain more during instructional times.  
 


SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: In April, 100% of meetings had parent participation for CPSE. There were 3 meetings held.  


In April,    72 % of meetings had parent participation for CSE. There were 18 meetings held.  







 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Pre-school to 4th grade student movement: 


CSE moved in: 1  CSE moved out:  1 


504 moved in: 0  504 moved out: 0 


CPSE moved in: 0 CPSE moved out: 0 


CPSE new referrals:  4 


CSE new referrals:  1 


504 new referrals:  0 


Declassified: 1 


K-4 Out of District Placements: 


BOCES-8 students at 3 different locations 


The special education department is working closely with Linda Johnson, an outside Special Education 
Consultant to assist her in gathering information regarding our programs and service delivery models. 
Linda spent two full days at the elementary school observing classrooms, CPSE and CSE meetings, 
reviewing IEP’s, and interviewing staff. Linda will be doing the same at the MS and HS. Linda will also be 
working with Kathy Goolden and me, along with special education representatives from each building to 
conduct an IEP audit. This will allow us to ensure that all parts of our IEP document are complaint, 
should the state choose to review us in the area of Special Education. The perspective and 
recommendations that Linda has provided me thus far has beneficial in order to assist me with 
understanding how to ensure compliance and best practices.  


Melanie Stevenson and I recently met with a representative from the Management Advisory Group 
(MAG), which is the group that assists the district in claiming for Medicaid and High Cost students. We 
have reviewed the practices that we are currently using and have created action steps with MAG to 
ensure that we are doing due diligence to maximize on the claims that are reimbursable through 
Medicaid and STAC students.  


All students who are incoming Kindergarteners that receive special education services in a preschool 
program were visited by myself, Tina Reed-psychologist, and Amy Quonce-special education teacher. 
Observing these students in their current program is helpful as we begin to hold final CPSE meetings for 
these students and make committee decisions regarding eligibility through the CPSE and CSE process for 
next year.  


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator Paul Benz, NRW HS 


Date of Meeting  May 10, 2016  


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic achievement 
and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative: 


We have been collecting and reviewing lesson plans of teachers.  These plans are then woven into the 
conversations with staff members during our coaching (LL) meetings.   


After the 30 week mark (similar to 20 and 25 week), we identified members of the Class of 2016 who were in 
danger of not graduating.  Counselors, ALC staff members, and administrators contacted students and parents.  
Additionally, a letter was mailed home to families of students in danger. 


Week of May 23-26 is Practice NYS Regents Exam week @ NRW.  (Monday – Math, Tuesday – Social Studies, 
Wednesday – English, Thursday – Science classes)  


Also have increased the number of teacher led 3-5pm review offerings.  Gave teachers a sheet of review 
activities to do for end of year exam preparation 


AP Exam dates:  May 4 – AP Lit; May 5 – AP Calc; May 6 – AP Art; May 9 – AP Bio; May 12 – AP World 


 


SIP Goal # 2:  All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will continuously develop district values – 
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness – through a Multi-Tiered Support System. 


Progress Narrative: 


• Check In, Check Out program for students who could benefit from a daily routine of touching base with a 
staff member.   


• School Climate Grant Transformation: committee meets every other Monday to come up with activities, 
consistent posters in rooms, changes to PST (forms, organization, etc.)  


• Continue to work with staff once a month on the information from the Framework for Understanding 
Poverty book.  Ruby Payne PD related to grit/perseverance 


• MTSS committee awarded teachers and departments who have written the most Good News cards 


• Tiered Fidelity Inventory being done this Thursday related to MTSS to further refine our processes 







• Youth Leadership Forum Friday – Respectful, responsible, kind, safe 


• Empty Chair presentation by SRO Deputy Rick Halvorsen – Respectful, responsible, kind, safe 


 


SIP Goal #3: The North Rose-Wolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for learning 
that build communication and understanding within the school district and community. 


Progress Narrative: 


We had a very successful HS Career Fair Day on April 19th.  Parent, Ted Reppi, presented a motivational kickoff to 
each grade level to start the grade level session.  Students had 25 minutes to visit with almost 30 different 
professionals.  A prepared list of questions was given to students to assist in the conversations.  Students 
dressed for either their future profession or for success that day.  Surveys were given to both students and 
professionals for feedback.  It was well received by all! 


By the time you read this, NRW will have hosted a successful W-FL Special Olympics.  This included over 625 
athletes and over25 districts!  A huge undertaking and thank you to NR-W’s Athletic Director, Kathy Hoyt!  
Thanks to the many, many volunteers in students, staff and community members for their assistance. 


Continued discussing and putting to practice concepts from Framework for Understanding Poverty. 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


• College Acceptance Day where students wore T-shirts 


• Spring sports in full swing. 


• Junior Ball was a success on April 9th.  


• Senior Prom is on Saturday, May 21st. 


 








NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


May 10, 2016 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of May 10, 2016. 


 
2.  Presentations: 


• Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES District Superintendent & Members of the BOCES Board of Education will 
provide an update on BOCES activities, programs and services 


• Presentation of the 2016-17 Proposed Budget 
 


3.  Public Access to the Board: 
This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  


 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Principal/Director Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 
• Principals 
• Directors 
• School Business Administrator 
• Superintendent 


b. Student Update 
c. Good News 
d. Other 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 27, 2016. 


  
b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 April 6, 20, 27 and 28, 2016; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on 
 behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:   
 
 13131  13210    10623    13101    12048    13315    13591    10995    12414    10338     13304       13685    
 13664  10534    13683    13424    10199    11568    13504    13429    13069    10133     09661       12699    
 13083  13143     
                              
                IEP Amendments:      13708           
  


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 


1 
 







the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports as of March 2016. 
 


e) Revised - 2016-2017 Academic School Calendar   
The proposed 2016-2017 school calendar has been developed with collaboration from school 
administrators, the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.  


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Academic Calendar for the 2016-2017 school year. 


 


f) Approval of Over Night Senior Trip 
Paul Benz, Brian Read and Kathy Hoyt organize a camping trip to Alleghany State Park each year as a Senior 
Class celebration.  The trip is scheduled for June 3-5, 2016 and will be chaperoned by a number of staff 
members.  Parental permission has been secured. The District will provide transportation by school busses. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Senior Class overnight camping trip to Alleghany State Park on 
June 3-5 2016 at no cost to the District. 
 


g) Correction -  North Rose - Wolcott Service Employees’ Association Contract Ratification 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of School and 
pursuant to Education Law, hereby ratifies and approves the terms of the Agreement between the 
Superintendent of Schools of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District and the North Rose - Wolcott 
Teachers' Association Service Employees’ Association for the period covering July 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2020.    


 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Education approves the necessary funds for this agreement. 
The full terms and conditions of employment are on file with the District Clerk. 
 


h) North Rose - Wolcott Administrators' Association Contract Ratification 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of School and 
pursuant to Education Law, hereby ratifies and approves the terms of the Agreement between the 
Superintendent of Schools of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District and the North Rose - Wolcott 
Administrators' Association for the period covering July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2020.    BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED that the Board of Education approves the necessary funds for this agreement. The full terms and 
conditions of employment are on file with the District Clerk. 
 


i) Personnel Items: 
1. Tenure Appointment – Rebecca Hokanson 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Rebecca Hokanson as a teacher on tenure in 
the special subject area of Special Education effective August 28, 2016. 
 


2. Tenure Appointment – Laura Brown 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Laura Brown as a teacher on tenure in the 


2 
 







special subject area of Speech & Hearing Handicapped effective August 28, 2016. 
 


3. Tenure Appointment – Jessica Burgess 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jessica Burgess as a teacher on tenure in the 
special subject area of Special Education effective August 27, 2016. 
 


4. Tenure Appointment – Jennifer Rosenbaum 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jennifer Rosenbaum as a teacher on tenure in 
the special subject area of Special Education effective December 17, 2016. 
 


5. Tenure Appointment – Jennifer Maloney 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Jennifer Maloney as a teacher on tenure in the 
Elementary tenure area effective August 28, 2016. 
 


6. Tenure Appointment – Elizabeth Smith 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Elizabeth Smith as a teacher on tenure in the 
academic subject area of Mathematics effective August 27, 2016. 
 


7. Tenure Appointment –Patricia Wetherby 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Patricia Wetherby on tenure to the Teaching 
Assistant tenure area effective August 28, 2016. 
 


8. Tenure Appointment –Amanda Young 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Amanda Young on tenure to the Teaching 
Assistant tenure area effective September 2, 2016. 
 


9. Tenure Appointment – Mark Mathews 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Mark Mathews as an administrator on tenure 
in the administrative area of Secondary Principal effective July 1, 2016. 
 


10. Letter of Resignation -  Valerie Azzolina 
Valerie Azzolina, Baker at North Rose Wolcott Elementary, has submitted a letter of resignation to 
accept another position within the district. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Valerie Azzolina as Baker, contingent 
upon her appointment has Cook Manager at the North Rose Wolcott Elementary, effective with the 
close of business on May 10, 2016. 
 


11. Appoint Cook Manager –Valerie Azzolina 
Nancy Younglove is pleased to recommend Valerie Azzolina to fill a Cook Manager position vacant due 
to the retirement of Marion Ashley.   
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Valerie Azzolina as a 


3 
 







Cook Manager, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for $11.33/hr., 7 hrs. /day, 10 mo. /year for a total estimated annual 
salary of $14,533 prorated to a start date of May 11, 2016. 
 


12. Permanent Appointment – Christian Lucas 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Clerk/Typist, Christian Lucas, for a permanent appointment. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Christian Lucas as a Clerk/Typist 
effective May 19, 2016. 
 


13. Permanent Appointment – Lorrainne Wahl 
Robert Galloway is pleased to recommend Lorrainne Wahl to a permanent appointment as a School 
Monitor. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Lorrainne Wahl as a School Monitor 
effective June 8, 2016. 
 


14. Abolish Non-Instructional Position 
RESOLUTION 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that for reasons of economy and 
efficiency it is necessary to abolish position in the classified civil service; and therefore 


Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolishes the following classified civil service positions 
effective May 10, 2016; 


Position    Classification   Incumbent 
Baker    non-competitive  vacant 
 


15. Creation of (1) Food Service Helper position 
 Due to a change of duties in the Elementary School there is a need for an additional Food Service Helper. 
 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the creation of (1) Food Service Helper position.    


 
6.  Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
 


 


4 
 





